
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX] 
2/11/2020 3:20:16 PM 
Tiffany Wright [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com] 

FW: IBEC: Entitlements 
Successor Agency Conference Room 

1/15/2020 4:00:00 PM 
1/15/2020 5:15:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: Weekly 
every Wednesday from 4:00 PM to 5:15 PM 

-----Original Appointment----­
From: Cynthia Robinson 
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 12:48 PM 
To: Cynthia Robinson; Mindala Wilcox; Eddy lkemefuna; Fred Jackson; gordon@gandersonassociates.com; Royce Jones; 
loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com 
Cc: Christopher E. Jackson; Evangeline Lane; Phoebe Allen 
Subject: IBEC: Entitlements 
When: Occurs every Wednesday effective 1/15/2020 from 4:00 PM to 5:15 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Successor Agency Conference Room 

IBEC: Entitlements 

FYI Only 

C. Jackson 

E. Lane 

Phoebe A. 


